

Greening Chiddingly Meeting
Tuesday, 28 November 2023
The Six Bells, Chiddingly

Notes

Attendees

David Nash (Chair) Mark Valleley (Secretary) Helen Denning

Tina Letanka

Apologies

Sheryl Rennison (Treasurer) Gail Giles Sally Ashby

Noel Hardy Winnow Hardy Mike Goss

Peter Gunner Sue McHale

Item	Action
1. Notes of previous meeting	
1.1 Actions carried forward from last meeting were reviewed.	
1.1.1 Sheryl to submit text for 'Think about where you invest' page for website. Ongoing.	SR
1.1.2 Sally to write text for Future Farming section of Website. Agreed to await outcome of Lund Fund applications before drafting.	
1.1.3 Logo has been finalised and is now in use on the website. Callista has been paid and has produced a document setting out how she took inspiration from the children's logo designs to produce the final version. This can be used to provide feedback to the children at the school assembly.	MV/CWE
1.1.4 Tina has Supplied Mark with dates for all future events of organisations in the village. Mark to collate this and produce spreadsheet of dates for 2023/24. This info will be used to finalise dates for Greening Chiddingly events which will then be entered into Parish News Google Calendar.	MV
1.1.5 Dave to provide update to Parish Council at a future meeting once result of applications known.	DN
1.1.6 Dave to follow up with Deputy Head at the School (Erin Mackarness) and Christine Meadows from High Weald Unit on potential Lund Fund project.	DN
1.1.7 Peter G. to investigate potential method for mowing Rewilding Area in Jubilee Field and report back.	PG

1.1.8 Noel Hardy had raised possibility of pond restoration project as part of future in Community Orchard Lund Fund Application at previous meeting.	
2. Planning activities for the 2024 Green weekend	
<p>2.1 Based on list of dates for other group's meeting Green weekend to take place on Saturday 6 July and Sunday 7 July 2024</p> <p>2.2 The List of ideas for potential stall and activities appended to the notes of the October meeting was reviewed and discussed.</p> <p>2.3 Possibility of having stalls and Activities in Farley's car park by village shop on Saturday 6 July 2023 and a local producers market at Gun Brewery on the Sunday 7 July 2023.</p> <p>2.4 Tina to check with Sue the Shop Manager and Tony Penrose whether Saturday 6 July would be OK.</p> <p>2.5 Dave to approach Toby at Gun Brewery about possibility of having a local producers event on Sun 7 July 2023.</p> <p>2.6 Assuming food produce would be part of event at Gun Brewery the group discussed different potential elements of content for the stalls on Sat 6 July.</p> <p>2.7 The following stalls/activities were identified:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Helen's Eco Craft Stall which went down well last year. 2. Willow man workshop 3. Local History Project – Tina to contact Roger Symington 4. Energy efficiency stall – (element of Travelling Futures Roadshow) 5. Childrens activity stall with a build a bug house activity (from semi constructed bug house frame) make wildflower seed bombs activity 6. Girl Guides Stall - letters to tomorrow 7. Greening Chiddingly Stall – information display about Lund Fund projects including Gails Interpretation Project? 8. Bodgers Green Woodworking stall (www.bodgers.org.uk/) 9. High Weald Unit Stall 10. Sussex Wildlife Trust stall 11. Wealden District Council Stall – Local environmental action planning 12. Dr Bike Stall – people get their bikes checked over for Tour de Chiddingly 13. Guided Nature Walk – guided nature walk from Farley's car park to the Bolt Wood ponds – Sally? 	<p>TL DN</p> <p>HD HD TL DN SM ? MV/DN/GG</p> <p>? ? DN MV</p> <p>MV</p> <p>SA?</p>

6. A.O.B.	
6.1 Date and time of next meeting: 19.30, Tuesday 23 January – Village Shop, Muddles Green.	

2024 Meeting Dates: Tues 20 February 2024 – (**AGM**), Tues 26 March 2024, Thurs 25 April 2024, Tues 22 May 2024, Thurs 27 June 2024, Tues 16 July 2024 , Thurs 15 August 2024, Tues 24 September 2024, Thurs 24 October 2024, Tues 26 November 2024.